Greenville
County

| Greenville County Board of Zoning Appeals
(864) 467-7425
www.greenvillecounty.org

MEETING MINUTES
April 13, 2022

Board Members:

Barber, Teresa

Barbera, Patricia

Farrar, Brittany

Godfrey, Laura

Hamilton, Paul

Hattendorf, Mark — Vice Chairman — absent
Hollingshad, Nicholas — Chairman
Matesevac, Kenneth

Shuman, Michelle

S N o o

Staff Present:

1. Joshua Henderson — Zoning Administrator
2. Meagan Staton — Deputy Zoning Administrator
3. Dean Miller — Planner

The Greenville County Board of Zoning Appeals held its monthly meeting on Wednesday, April 13, 2022,
in Conference Room D at Greenville County Square. Notice of this meeting was appropriately posted in
the Greenville Journal, at the County Council office and on the County website. Vice Chairman Mark
Hattendorf was absent.

=

> woN

Call to Order: Chairman Nicholas Hollingshad called the meeting to order at approximately 3:00 p.m.
Invocation/Pledge: Conducted by Ms. Michelle Shuman.
Roll Cali: Attendance was taken by Ms. Staton.

Approval of Minutes and Adoption of Final Decisions and Orders of March 9, 2022: The minutes
were reviewed by the board. Chairman Hollingshad stated that there were two minor word errors
that were corrected. Ms. Godfrey made a motion to approve the minutes as revised. Ms. Barber and
Ms. Farrar seconded the motion. There was no objection. The motion carried, resulting in a vote 8-0
in favor. Ms. Barber then made a motion to approve the Final Decisions and Orders, with a second
by Mr. Matesevac. The motion carried 7-0 in favor, with Ms. Barbera in abstention, due to having
been absent at the previous meeting. Vice Chairman Mark Hattendorf was not in attendance.

Hearing Procedures/Regulations: Chairman Hollingshad stated the purpose and provided an
overview of the procedures for Board of Zoning Appeals hearings for the benefit of the applicants
and visitors present. Mr. Dean Miller introduced the PowerPoint into the minutes as an exhibit and
stated the conditions under which decisions and rulings may be made by the Board of Zoning

County Square 301 University Ridge ¢ Suite 4100 eGreenville, SC 29601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 2

Appeals as outlined in the Greenville County Zoning Ordinance, including Section 3:4.1 and Section
11:1.

6. New Business

CB-22-21 — Raymond James Stevens for Raymond James Stevens

BACKGROUND
The property is located northwest of Highway 417 near the City of Simpsonville.

The applicant is requesting a variance from the requirements for placement of a swimming pool
as outlined in Condition 18-B of the Greenville County Zoning.

There are no prior applications before the BZA.

FINDINGS OF FACT

On Tuesday, March 29, 2022, Staff inspected the property to ensure that the “Appeal Notice”
sign had been posted as required by the Greenville. County Zoning Ordinance. Photographs
were taken of the subject property.

Section 7:3, Table 7.3 — Setback/Height Requirements for the R-15 District;

FRONT = 20 from edge of road R.O.W.
SIDES = 5’ from property line
REAR = 5 from property line

7:3.4 Side Setbacks in Single-family Residential Districts

For residences, accessory buildings, and nonresidential uses located on corner lots, the
minimum side yard width measured from the street right-of-way line shall be 20 feet on a
residential service street, 30 feet on a collector street, and 40 feet on an arterial street.

Section 6:2 — Use Conditions 18-B states the following:
B. Swimming Pool Requirements

1. Swimming pools shall be located in the rear yard.

2. Swimming pools shall be set back not less than 5 feet.

3. Setback requirements for swimming pools shall be the same as those for accessory
buildings.

4. Swimming pools shall not occupy more than 50 percent of the rear yard.

5. Lighting for swimming pools shall have proper shielding from glare.

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow a swimming pool in the side yard.
Section 3:4.1 — Consideration of Variances:
A variance may be granted in an individual case of unnecessary hardship if the Board makes and

explains in writing the fallowing findings:

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of
property;

County Square ® 301 University Ridge » Suite 4100 oGreenville, SC 29601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 3

These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the vicinity;

C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the particular piece of
property would effectively prohibit or unreasonably restrict the utilization of the
property; and

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property

or to the public good.

The representative present for this application was Mr. Raymond Stevens.
Ms. Donna Simmons appeared in opposition.

Mr. Dean Miller presented the facts as they pertained to the Greenville County Zoning
Ordinance; particularly Section 3:4.1, Section 6:2, and Section 7:3.

Mr. Stevens presented his application to the Board. He stated that he lived on a corner lot and
that his drive way was not to the front of his house. He stated that practically the pool would be
in the backyard, but due to the orientation of the house, the pool was considered in the side
yard. He stated that he also had been through the HOA process.

Ms. Barbera confirmed that the address was off of Grand River Lane, and got additional
confirmation on the applicant about why it was considered the side yard.

Ms. Donna Simmons, of 204 Blue Danube Dr, stated that she had been on the Board of Directors
for the HOA at the time that it was turned over to the neighborhood. She stated that pool
requests were all denied when she had been on the Board of Directors because they were
considered an attractive nuisance that would cause the HOA to be held liable should any
accident occur in a pool in the neighborhood. She stated that it was not considered fair and
equitable for every singte homeowner to be held responsible for one homeowner’s decision to
have a pool. She stated that other neighbors not in attendance at the meeting had stated that
they did not want the pool because their bedroom windows would face it and because they
were worried about noise and traffic in the neighborhood.

Chairman Hollingshad asked if the covenants had also been revised to prohibit in-ground pools.
Ms. Simmons stated that she believed that that had been filed with the County. Mr. Hamilton
asked whether Mr. Stevens had gone to the Board for approval. Ms. Simmons stated that she
did not know as she was no longer serving on the Board.

Mr. Stevens stated that he submitted his application to the HOA, and two Board members came
to the site and looked at it. He stated that they said everything would be fine, aside from one
minor thing that had to be changed about the pool.

Ms. Barbera asked if the covenants said anything about a pool not being allowed. Ms. Simmons
stated that she believed so, but was unable to confirm. Ms. Barbera stated that the covenants
needed to be reviewed before the Board of Zoning Appeals could vote on the matter.

Ms. Shuman stated that she believed a letter from the HOA approving the pool would address
the covenant issue. Mr. Stevens stated that he had a letter from the HOA that had been emailed
to him, and that it was not just a verbal approval. Mr. Stevens stated that he went through the
home-buying process, and looked at several pools for his twelve year-old daughter who really

County Square # 301 University Ridge  Suite 4100 eGreenville, SC 29601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 4

wanted one. He stated that they loved this house, and agreed with his daughter that he would
get a pool.

Ms. Simmons stated that there was a community pool. Mr. Stevens stated that he went through
the correct process to get a pool with the HOA. Ms. Farrar asked about another home in the
neighborhood that appeared to have a pool and asked when that had been installed. Mr.
Stevens stated that he believed that that pool had been installed about five or six months ago.
He also stated that he could have had his e-911 address changed, and then the request would
not have had to come before the BZA.

Ms. Simmons stated that others in the neighborhood had not gone through the home-buying
process upon learning that they could not put a pool on their property. She stated that she was
also really concerned about safety and that there had been issues with safety at the community
pool in which a security camera had to be installed.

Ms. Shuman stated that a community pool was completely different from a property owner’s
personai pool, and that that decision was out of the builder’s hands. She stated that written
approval was what was needed at this point in time. She reiterated that this was a locational
issue about the pool.

Mr. Stevens asked whether he could step out of the meeting to get the email ready. Chairman
Hollingshad, at Mr. Henderson’s recommendation, asked whether the Board would like to
consider tabling the case to give the applicant some time. Ms. Godfrey made a motion to table
the case to be the third item on the agenda. Ms. Farrar seconded the motion. Chairman
Hollingshad asked whether there was any discussion. Ms. Barbera stated that it seemed
irrelevant whether the pool was located in the side yard or the back yard, and that the biggest
issue was whether there were any covenants and if the HOA had granted approval. The motion
carried 8-0

At this point the next two cases were heard.

Mr. Stevens returned after the last two cases had been heard. Chairman Hollingshad stated that
the motion should be taken from the table with a motion, a second, and a vote. Ms. Shuman
made a motion to take the item from the table, with a second by Ms. Barber. The motion
carried, resulting in a vote of 8-0 in favor.

Mr. Henderson stated that Mr. Stevens did forward an email to staff with a letter from the HOA
stating that the attached plan that the applicant had submitted for a pool has been approved.
He also read the following aloud: “Please understand that the Bridgewater of Greenvilie
Homeowners Association Incorporated’s architectural approval is for aesthetics only. All
architectural plans are approved with the stipulation that no drainage systems in place will be
altered or easements violated. It is the responsibility of the homeowner to make sure that the
construction conforms with all focal ordinances and is within correct property lines. It also the
responsibility of both you and your contractor to dispose of all construction debris in the proper
manner...”

Chairman Hollingshad reiterated that the purpose of tabling this case was to get confirmation
that there was a letter from the HOA stating that it was permitted by them. Since that had been
done, he asked if anyone had a motion, and request that the provided site plan be reflected in

County Square ¢ 301 University Ridge e Suite 4100 #Greenville, SC 29601



Board of Zaning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page s

the motion.

CONCLUSIONS of LAW

The application was reviewed by the Board. Mr. Pau! Hamilton made a motion to grant the
variance as requested and per the included site plan based on the following conditions;
particularly,

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece
of property; this is true because of the home being addressed from the side rather than
the front of the house.

B. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the vicinity; the orientation
of the property makes this the side yard.

C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the particular piece of
property would effectively prohibit or unreasonably restrict the utilization of the
property; it has been approved by a letter from the HOA.

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property
or to the public good; Since the HOA is approving of it.

Ms. Patricia Barbera seconded the motion. Chairman Hollingshad stated that in regards to ltem
B, he wanted to make a point that this whole issue arises out of the property being a corner lot.
He also stated that the application of the ordinance would be unduly restrictive because there
would be no place else to put the pool. Ms. Godfrey stated that not only on a corner lot, but his
address could just as well have been such that the pool would be properly sited in the rear. The
motion carried, resulting in an 8-0 vote in favor. Vice Chairman Mark Hattendorf was absent.

CB-22-22 — Vasili G. Demas for Visili G. Demas
BACKGROUND
The property is located on Saluda Lake Road, west of Highway 25 and north of Highway 124.

The applicant is requesting a variance of 2.5" from the right side property line. This application is
the result of an existing structure built 2.5’ in to the 5’ right side setback.

There are no prior applications before the BZA.

FINDINGS OF FACT

On Tuesday, March 29, Staff inspected the property to ensure that the “Appeal Notice” sign had
been posted as required by the Greenville County Zoning Ordinance. Photographs were taken
of the subject property.

7:3.9 Single-Family Residential Dwellings in Multi-family Districts

Single-family residential dwellings located in multi-family districts shall have a minimum lot
width of 30 feet and a side and rear setback of 5 feet. Front setbacks are measured from the
street right of way and are as follows; 20 feet on a residential street, 30 feet on a collector
street, and 50 feet on an arterial street.

The applicant is requesting a Variance of 2.5’ from the right side setback.

County Square 301 University Ridge ¢ Suite 4100 #Greenville, SC 29601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 6

Section 3:4.1 — Consideration of Variances:

A variance may be granted in an individual case of unnecessary hardship if the Board makes and
explains in writing the following findings:

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of
property;

B. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the vicinity;

C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the particular piece of
property would effectively prohibit or unreasonably restrict the utilization of the
property; and

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property
or to the public good.

The representative present for this application was Mr. Vasili Demas.

There was one letter in epposition submitted by email.

Mr. Dean Miller presented the facts as they pertained to the Greenville County Zoning
Ordinance; particularly Section 7:3.9 and Section 3:4.1.

Ms. Godfrey asked whether the building, which is existing was permitted. Mr. Henderson stated
that it was permitted, and further clarified that it was permitted in 2021 and sethacks were also
included. It was then found at the inspection that the building did not meet the setbacks.

Ms. Barber asked whether it was built on an existing slab. Ms. Henderson stated that if it was
built on an existing slab it exceeded the six-month nonconformity allowance.

Mr. Hamilton asked whether the previous building on site was the same size. Mr. Henderson
clarified that the new building was bigger. Ms. Farrar asked whether the previous building
encroached on the setback. Mr. Demas stated that it did not. Mr. Henderson stated that the
building only encroached into the setback on one end because the building sits at an angle
compared to the property line.

Ms. Farrar clarified that he went through all of the correct approvals until the last step with the
inspection. Mr. Demas stated that he had been in the hospital and most of the work was
overseen by his wife.

Chairman Hollingshad asked about if there had been a site plan for this project. Mr. Henderson
stated that site plans were not required for residential building permits, but that proper
setbacks were given to him at the time of permitting on the application with a setback
verification form. He further explained how that process ensures that proper setbacks are issued
on the permit card. He also explained how the inspectors would put in approval or denial. He
stated that denial on the slab was found in the AS400 system that staff uses. Mr. Hamilton asked
at which stage the slab would have been inspected. Ms. Barber, speaking from experience,
stated that generally slab inspections would occur prior to the pouring of the slab.

Mr. Demas presented his application to the Board. He stated that he had all of the pipes and
pump pertaining to his pool rerouted and put inside this new building to protect them from
damage. He stated that otherwise it was used for storage for him and his wife.

County Square » 301 University Ridge  Suite 4100 *Greenville, SC 29601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 7

Ms. Shuman asked who Mr. Demas had contracted to build the building for him. Mr. Demas
stated that it was a friend of his who was a contractor, known as JPL Contractors. Ms. Shuman
stated that a contractor should have known to meet the setbacks. Mr. Demas also reiterated
that he was somewhat unaware because he had been hospitalized during this time. He stated
that he thought that everything was right, but was duped into this by the contractor.

Ms. Farrar made an observation that many of the other properties in the area had buildings that
appeared to be encroaching into the sethacks based on the aerial imagery. Ms. Barber stated
that the aerial photos were an element in time from the air, and that you could not determine if
something was out of compliance unless you went out and physically measured the buildings
yourself. She also clarified that when permits are issued, a blue card with the setbacks listed is
also issued and that is to be placed on site.

Mr. Matesevac asked when the project began. Mr. Demas stated that it was while he was in the
hospital around March of 2021. Mr. Hamilton asked what would happen if the variance was not
granted. Mr. Henderson stated that the building would have to be torn down, and that a code
enforcement case would be opened if it was not done within a certain timeframe. He also
clarified that the building official stated that the building was skewed with respect to the
property line.

Ms. Barbera stated that the setbacks and time of inspections had been made clear, and now a
building had been erected out of compliance, and the petitioner was before the Board seeking
relief. Mr. Henderson stated that he did not know if the blue card physically said when the
inspections were to occur. He stated that the blue card just stated what inspections were
required and to call in when they were ready for those inspections. Mr. Henderson stated that
the contractor did not call in for the inspections. Mr. Hamilton clarified that the contractor was
who was supposed to call in for the inspections. Mr. Henderson stated that he did not know for
sure and could get the information from the computer.

Mr. Demas stated that the builder was supposed to pull of the permits and do everything, but
did not follow the rules. He also stated that he had been unable to get in touch with the
contractor and that he had really tried to get in touch with him.

Ms. Farrar asked whether it was possible to make the building smaller. Mr. Demas said that
would not be possible because it was so solid. Ms. Godfrey stated that financial impact could
not be considered. Chairman Hollingshad stated that a variance could be granted if a hardship
was demonstrated against the four listed criteria and that that hardship could not be financial.
Mr. Hamilton stated that the builder caused the hardship for the property owner. Ms. Godfrey
stated that there was other legal recourse that Mr. Demas could seek against the builder, but
that the financial impact of that was off the table for the Board’s consideration.

Ms. Barbera brought the Board’s attention the email in opposition that had been submitted. Ms.
Farrar asked Mr. Demas if he knew where the person in opposition resided. Her address was
then located on the letter submitted.

Ms. Shuman asked how long Mr. Demas had lived at the property. He stated that he had lived
there since the late 80s. Mr. Henderson stated the date of submittal for the permit was
December 7, 2021 for permit number 11483, which was submitted by Loretta Demas with the
contractor name of owner. Mr. Demas stated that the form had to be filled out that way and

County Square ¢ 301 University Ridge e Suite 4100 ¢Greenville, SC 29601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 8

that that form came after the building was built. He stated that the contractor was already
packed up and gone at that point. Mr. Henderson stated that there was a final inspection that
was called and the inspector realized there was an encroachment. Ms. Barber stated that, per
her understanding, the owner tried to get electrical to the building, which is what triggered the
inspection.

CONCLUSIONS of LAW
The application was reviewed by the Board. Mr. Matesevac made a motion to grant the
variance as requested based on the following conditions; particularly,

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of
property; per testimony by the applicant, the manner under which the contractor went
about his work has left the property owner in these circumstances.

B. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the vicinity; no testimony
has been heard that other property owners were in a similar situation.

C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the particular piece of
property would effectively prohibit or unreasonabiy restrict the utilization of the
property; somewhat evident; without power the pool will not be able to work very well.

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property
or to the public good. There has been no testimony that this will be the case, other than
the email that was submitted, which still may not constitute evidence.

Mr. Hamilton and Ms. Farrar seconded the motion. Ms. Barber discussed that criteria A was
meant to pertain to the property and that the building could have been situated so that it could
have met the setback requirement had the contractor done what he was supposed. Chairman
Hollingshad stated that he was inclined to agree because it seemed what was extraordinary and
exceptional was the irresponsibility of the contractor, but that doesn’t relate to the property. He
stated that he was struggling to find the justification that Item A of the criteria had been met.
Mr. Hamilton stated that the owner thought he was doing it properly and that that meets the
criteria. Ms. Godfrey stated that she was inclined to agree with the Chairman and Ms. Barber,
and that item A was really relating to the property itself in terms of the lot and its layout. She
stated that the question was really if there was something about the property that kept them
from being able to meet the Ordinance. She stated that she would not be voting in favor of the
motion. Ms. Barbera stated the decision needed to relate to the property and that she was not
inclined to approve it. Mr. Hamilton reiterated his position that there were extraordinary and
exceptional conditions. Ms. Farrar stated that she agreed with Mr. Hamilton’s position. She
stated that there were extraordinary and exceptional conditions that led to this that should be
taken into account. The motion failed, resulting in a vote of 3-5 in opposition. Vice Chairman
Mark Hattendorf was absent.

Ms. Godfrey made a motion to deny the variance as requested, due to not meeting the
conditions as follows:

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of
property; this case does not appear to have been made for the piece of property itself.

B. These conditions do nat generally apply to other property in the vicinity; we have not
seen any evidence that there is something particular about this specific piece of property
that would require this.

County Square e 301 University Ridge » Suite 4100 #Greenville, SC 2g601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 9

C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the particular piece of
property would effectively prohibit or unreasonably restrict the utilization of the
property; it appears that there were acceptable and legal places for this building to be
placed instead.

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property
or to the public good. Not appficable here and no evidence one way or the other.

Ms. Barbera seconded the motion. Mr. Hamilton stated that extraordinary and exceptional
condition did happen here in terms of the conduct of the contractor. The motion passed with a
vote of 5-3 in favor. Vice Chairman Mark Hattendorf was absent.

ili. CB-22-23 — Kathy Lee Kinloch for Alicia Octavia Hunter .
BACKGROUND ‘
The property is located along Howell Cir. and Spring Forest Rd. adjacent to the intersection of
Howell Circle and Haywood Rd.

The applicant is requesting a variance of 3.7 feet from the required 20 foot front setback along
Howell Circle for the construction of an addition to the front of the existing house on site.

FINDINGS OF FACT

On Tuesday, March 29, 2022, Staff inspected the property to ensure that the “Appeal Notice”
sign had been posted as required by the Greenville County Zoning Ordinance. Photographs
were taken of the subject property.

Section 7:3, Table 7.3 — Setback/Height Requirements for the R-20 District;

FRONT = 20’ from edge of road R.O.W.
SIDES = 5 from property line
REAR = 5 from property line

The applicant is requesting a Variance of 3.7 feet from the required 20 foot front setback.
Section 3:4.1 — Consideration of Variances:

A variance may be granted in an individual case of unnecessary hardship if the Board makes and
explains in writing the following findings:

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of

property;

These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the vicinity;

C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the particular piece of
property; and

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property
ot to the public good.

The representative present for this application was Ms. Kathy Kinloch.

There was no opposition, present or submitted, to this application.

Mr. Dean Miller presented the facts as they pertained to the Greenville County Zoning

County Square 301 University Ridge  Suite 4100 Greenville, SC 29601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 10

Ordinance; particularly Section 7:3 and Section 3:4.1.
There were no questions for staff,

Ms. Kinloch presented her application to the Board. She stated that she sold her property to her
daughter so that she could retire sooner. The daughter required more space, so they were
seeking to add an addition to the front of the home that would be attached. She stated that the
architectural committee would not approve something that was detached. She had the blue
permit card that stated that it would be a 30 foot required setback, which she thought was from
the middle of the road. She stated that the architectural committee for the property approved
the drawings and project. She stated that everything came to a stop when the inspector came
out and told her that she was not meeting the setback requirement. She also stated that it
would be an additional twenty thousand dollars and that it would be something to convince her
granddaughter to stay home while she continues her education.

Ms. Barbera asked if this meets the definition of a single-residence dweiling and has no kitchen,
Ms. Kinloch stated that this would be a completely separate quarters, with only a shared laundry
room between them. She stated that she would have her own bedroom, living area, shower,
and kitchen. Ms. Barbera stated that the covenants only allowed for single-family residential
dwellings.

Hal Smith addressed the Board in support of Ms. Kinloch’s application, as a member of the HOA
Board and as a member of the architectural review committee. He stated that he reviewed the
project and that the committee approved the project as laid out and plan. He stated that the
committee met and recommended that Greenville County approve the variance.

Ms. Barbera clarified that the architectural review committee waived some of the restrictions
and Mr. Smith confirmed. He stated that because they were internally connected, it was
considered one dwelling. He said there was a separate entrance, in addition to the connection
internally, as well.

Ms. Godfrey asked if the property across the Spring Forest Rd. was within the neighborhood.
Mr. Smith stated that it was. He also clarified the location of the neighborhood generally. Ms.
Godfrey clarified that the 20 foot setback was due to the road that the property line was along.
Ms. Godfrey clarified all of the setback requirements for the property.

Mr. Smith state the lot sloped drastically at the back of the house in the area where something
might not have setback issues, making any addition need to be two stories instead of one.

Mr. Henderson noted that if this request were to be approved, a condition would have to be
made that the interior access must stay in place. The reason for this was that if the access were
removed, it would then fall under the definition of duplex which is not permitted in the R-20
zoning district. Mr. Smith stated that that was important to the architectural committee that
this not be a duplex as well.

Ms. Kinloch stated that there was a drawing of the site and explained the layout of the home a
little more for the Board. Ms. Shuman asked whether there would be a kitchen in the addition,
and Ms. Kinloch confirmed that there would be. Ms. Shuman then asked the size of the addition,
which the applicant stated would be 30 by 30. Ms. Shuman asked why the addition could not

County Square # 301 University Ridge e Suite 4100 #Greenville, SC 29601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 11

just be cut back four feet. Ms. Shuman also discussed her concerns that this would become a
duplex. In response, Ms. Kinloch stated that it would cost her money to change her plan and
everything would have to change including her furniture. Chairman Hollingshad stated that the
decision lives with the property, which is what the Board has to consider.

Ms. Farrar asked if the approval could be structured just for the current ownership. Mr.
Henderson clarified that the variance was just for the property. Mr. Matesevac asked Mr. Smith
if the HOA would prohibit the use of the property as a duplex. Mr. Smith confirmed. Mr.
Henderson clarified that staff would not allow a duplex in this zoning district. Ms. Barber
clarified that the condition would also be a way to further enforce the Zoning Ordinance.

Ms. Barbera stated that changing the plans regarding the square footage to make it less suspect
that it is going to become a duplex.

Mr. Henderson clarified that Section 7:3.3 meant that if there was no right-of-way established
then it could have been measured from the edge of the pavement. The problem is that there
was a fifty foot right-of-way according to the plat and deed book

Ms. Richey then addressed Board. She stated that she was secretary to the Home Owner's
Association. She stated that they would not approve of a duplex and that the road alignments
had changed over time. Mr. Henderson clarified that this would not be considered a duplex. Mr.
Henderson clarified that if the property were to sell, then anyone who walled up the internal
access would be doing so illegally. He further explained that in the R-20 district, duplexes were
only permitted as a part of approved Open Space developments, and this neighborhood was not
created in this way, and therefore duplexes would not be permitted. Mr. Matesevac reiterated
that the HOA would have legal recourse to prevent the structure from being converted to a
duplex.

Ms. Shuman asked when the permit was obtained, and noted that the survey is dated after the
permit. Mr. Henderson clarified that he instructed her to get a survey for the variance request.
Ms. Shuman further asked the applicant to explain how she mapped out the addition. Ms.
Kinloch stated that her boyfriend planned out where it would be located, but that they were not
aware of any issues. Ms. Barber noted that the building department and the zoning department
does not require any site plans for residential dwellings, aside from apartments. Ms. Shuman
stated that she was trying to determine whether she had a licensed contractor that should have
known the requirements or not.

Ms. Godfrey asked staff who was responsible for the maintenance of Howell Cir. which has now
been cut off and turned into a dead end, and what would it take for that entity to abandon the
portion that abuts the subject property. Mr. Henderson stated that he was pretty sure that the
road was County, but was waiting on Ms. Staton to confirm. He also stated that Roads and
Bridges would have to be consulted for any road abandonment processes. He then confirmed
that the road was a County-maintained road.

Ms. Barbera confirmed the timeline of permitting and start of construction with Ms. Kinloch. Mr.
Smith stated that by the time the architectural review committee got involved, there was a
sketch with dimensions on it that was submitted.

CONCLUSIONS of LAW
The application was reviewed by the Board. Mr. Kenneth Matesevac made a motion to grant

County Square ¢ 301 University Ridge e Suite 4100 ¢Greenville, 5C 29601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
April 13, 2022
Page 12

the use as with the condition that the interior connecting door from the proposed addition to
the existing structure not be removed and that it remain an single-family structure by all
definitions based on the following conditions; particularly,

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of
property; per the site plan, the parcel is irregularly shaped and bounded on side by a
dead-end street.

B. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the vicinity; due to its
unique shape and focation.

C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the particular piece of
property would effectively prehibit or unreasonably restrict the utilization of the
property; because the addition is towards the dead-end street and not street with traffic.

D. The authorization of a variance wili not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property
cr to the public good; no issue with adjacent properties and the HOA is satisfied with the
applicant’s plans.

Ms. Farrar seconded the motion. Ms. Barbera stated that she believed that extraordinary
and exceptional conditions outlined in ltem A had not been met, and that changes to the
proposed addition could be made to meet the required setbacks. Ms. Barber stated that on
the subject property there were some conditions that were not covered in the motion, such
as the fact that she could not add on to the side of the house or the back of the house
because of the drop off in the back yard and accessibility issues, along with the house having
two frontages. She also stated that she would be voting in favor of the motion. Ms. Godfrey
stated that with Howell Cir. being almost an abandoned roadway makes it enough of a
difference in conditions that apply to this case than applied to the previous case heard by
the Board. Mr. Hamilton stated that the Board need to come up with a clearer definition of
extraordinary and exception conditions. Ms. Shuman stated that she was struggling with the
fact that this was four feet that could be removed, and both this case and the last should
have known that there were setbacks. Ms. Farrar stated that for this case specifically there
were extraordinary and exceptional circumstances due to the slope of the yard. Ms. Shuman
stated that 30 by 30 is a very large room. Ms. Godfrey reiterated many of the issues of the
site, but stated that some of the layout plans could still be altered to meet requirements.
The motion carried, resulting in a vote of 5-3 in favor. Vice Chairman Hattendorf was absent.

7. Announcements/Requests:
Chairman Hollingshad acknowledged that this was Ms. Barbera’s last meeting with the Board.
He thanked her for her service and contribution. Ms. Barbera thanked Chairman Hollingshad,
and stated that it had been fun and that she had enjoyed getting do her civic duty.

Ms. Barber stated that she, Ms. Shuman, and Vice Chairman Hattendorf had met one time in
regards to the by-laws and that that was proceeding along.

Mr. Henderson provided an update to the Unified Development Ordinance and stated that work
was being done to move forward. He also stated that Brook Denny had left Greenville County to
work for the consultant team. Chairman Hollingshad stated that the Board should consider
starting to familiarize themselves with Module 1. Mr. Henderson stated that this information
was online, and that comments could be made online.

County Square ¢ 301 University Ridge ¢ Suite 4100 ¢Greenville, SC 2g601



Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
Avril 13, 2022
Page 13

Ms. Barber requested an update on the Secretary for the Board. Mr. Henderson stated that
there will be an election periad in June for all three positions. He stated that something could be
done then, or they could continue on with Ms. Staton as the interim until the June meeting. Ms.
Barber asked if, to keep the Board legal, there needed to be some reference to having Zoning
staff serve as the secretary to the Board. Chairman Hollingshad stated that he would entertain a
motion to elect Ms. Staton as interim secretary. Ms. Barber made a motion that Meagan Staton
be elected as the interim Secretary for the Zoning Board of Appeals by acclamation. Chairman
Hollingshad asked if there were any other nomination. The motion was approved unanimously.

8. Adjournment: There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned with unanimous
approval at approximately 5:15 pm

f///ZL

7
Date

Nicholas HollingsHa
Greenville County Board of Zoning Appeals

Respectfully prepared and submitted by:

1) bt

Meagan Staton
Deputv Zoning Administrator

County Square ¢ 301 University Ridge # Suite 4100 #Greenville, SC 29601






GREENVILLE COUNTY
BOARD OF ZONING
APPEALS

April 13, 2022
PUBLIC HEARING

Greenville County Square
Conference Room D
3:00 p.m.



Use by Special Exception
Considerations

Section 11:1 of the Greenville County Zoning Ordinance states
the Board may grant permission for those uses which are in
accordance with the following conditions:

A. The use meets all required conditions;

B. The use is not detrimental to the public health or general
welfare;

C. The use is appropriately located with respect to transportation
facilities, water supply, fire and police protection, waste disposal,
and similar services;

D. The use will not violate neighborhood character nor adversely
affect surrounding land uses.



Variance
Considerations

Section 3:4.1 of the Greenville County Zoning Ordinance states

that a variance may be granted if the Board makes and explains the

following findings:

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to
the particular piece of property;

B. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the
vicinity;
C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the

particular piece of property would effectively prohibit or
unreasonably restrict the utilization of the property; and

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial
detriment to adjacent property or to the public good, and the
character of the district will not be harmed by the granting of the
variance.



CB-22-21
Applicant: Raymond James Stevens
Project Type: Variance
Address: 2 Grand River Lane, Simpsonville, SC 29681
Zoning: R-15, Single-Family Residential

Posting: Confirmed 3/28/22



CB-22-21: Request

The property is located northwest of Highway 417 near the
City of Simpsonville.

The applicant is requesting a variance from the
requirements for placement of a swimming pool as outlined
In Condition 18-B of the Greenville County Zoning
Ordinance.

There are no prior applications before the BZA.



CB-22-21: Variance Considerations

Section 3:4.1 of the Greenville County Zoning Ordinance states

that a variance may be granted if the Board makes and explains the

following findings:

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to
the particular piece of property;

B. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the
vicinity;
C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the

particular piece of property would effectively prohibit or
unreasonably restrict the utilization of the property; and

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment
to adjacent property or to the public good, and the character of the
district will not be harmed by the granting of the variance.



< Front Yard >
A l -
k—Side Yard—— House «—Side Yard—*
Rear Yard
v h 4
. Rear Yard >




CB-22-21: Site Plan

(" SURVEYOR'S NOTES: i

|= | HEREBY STATE THAT TO THE BEST OF MY
INFORMATION, AND

KNOWLEDGE,
BELUEF, THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS MADE N LANDMARK SURVEYING, INC.
ACCORDANCE WTH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

oF 205 E. STONE AVENUE

sC
TEL. (864) 242-8872
fowlerGimeurvey—

\\

EMAIL: m

THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL REF. PLAT BOOK: 1151, PAGE 30

FOR ROADS,
TuS 560.3-1-6.3 AND ANY OTHER EASEMENTS THAT MAY APPEAR OF REF. DEED BOOK: 2420, PAGE 5518
Ak’ ue RECORD OR NOT OF NECORD. TAX MAP 560.11-1-88

:! m#momoousmut:nm DATE OF SURVEY:  SEPTEMBER 8, 2013

[ N2420BIE_ 65.19" _NTTITT 6406 TE TOTAL B e A - DRAWNG NO:  132780P
ROADS FROM NEWLY CREATED LOTS. DATE OF LAST REVISION:

© s 5) THIS SUBDIVISION MAY HAVE ZERO LOT LINE
HOUSING, THEREFORE ARE NO STANDARD

Fence (See

H Overhead Drawing)

@
o
[
Q
2
g
»
f DESIGNATED FEMA FLOOD HAZARD AREA. DRAWN: KB PARTY CHIEF: EW  CHECKED: RMF
c
w
=
o
©
c
o
£
(=}

PLaT/LG
1 PG
Dok :PLL 1163 Page 75-75

September 25, 2013 02.15°07 Pn

State Tax'$0 00

iz
IN GREENYILLE COUNTY,SC

Cnty Tax:$0 00

GRAND RIVER
(6-594) (44’ RL/?,,';E

Rec:$10 80
L)

6406 TE  S241544°W S241544W

/ oy 3- e 194.96' TE o

(T4
G DRIVE
e CROSSIN
/ BR‘D(G—SQO) (44 R /w)

p— —— — —
L o— T | e

-

= FILED FOR RECORD IN GREEMVILLE COUNTY SC R0D T

> WINZN2  Book UL 1183 Page:TS-78 RETRACEMENT SURVEY ADORE
Sept 25, 2013 83:18:07 PN gr“mun;sl‘?ﬂ‘a LOT OF RECORD WITH 2 Q?}Eo mvgnssfni

A {1/“'7/ NO CHANGES TO EXISTING LOT LINES. \_ R o e JJ




21: Site Plan Close-Up

CB-22

LINE
L1
.3
NGS,
529

~
~

1004

"
S —

(Buimeiq pesylsanQ ”m

99g) 2oua4 A?\ < | ..v.vV A.vmmln
S~ INV1 33 any

~—_



CB-22-21: Site Plan Close-up Dimensions




CB-22-21: Zoning Map

0560110108000

0560110109300 0560110120900

3

0560110113000
0560110105900
0560110112300 0560110109200 0560110108100 Dasuiizlond
0560110112900 0560110118600
=15 0560110120700
¥ 0560110108200
eerIDa0 0560110109100
OSe014mLS00 0560110112800 0560110118500
e A ST 0560110120600
0560110112500 o 0560110115500
0560110112700
0560110108900 0560110108400 et S
0560140108600 0560140108700 0560110112600 0560110118300
0560110115400
0560110108800 0560110108500 1653611 0120400
0560110110200 0560110118200
3500
0560140108800 T

0560110120300
0560110110300

0560110118100
400

0560140108300 0560110108700

0560110120200

0560110110500 0560110118000 056011011

e 0560140109400

0560110107000

0560110117900 056011
0560110120100

0140109200
0580110117

0560110106900 0560110107100

0560140109000

0560110117800
0560110120000

0560110106800 0560110107200

0560110117700

0560110119300

0560110106700 0560110107300

0560140109500 0560110117

NSANTAN 1ANAN £n1 801 Anon 0560110119500



CB-22-21: Aerial Map

- e
Nougm 00| "IN




CB-22-21: Photos

South Southwest



CB-22-22
Applicant: Vasili G. Demas
Project Type: Variance
Address: 904 Saluda Lake Rd., Greenville, SC 29611
Zoning: R-M20, Multifamily Residential

Posting: Confirmed 3/29/22



CB-22-22: Request

The property is located on Saluda Lake Road, west of Highway 25 and
north of Highway 124.

The applicant is requesting a variance of 2.5’ from the right side
property line. This application is the result of an existing structure built
2.5 in to the 5’ right side setback.

There are no prior applications before the BZA.



CB-22-22: Setback Requirements

Section 7:3, Table 7.3:
Setback/Height Requirements for the R-M20 District

FRONT = 20’ from edge of road R.O.W.
SIDES = 25’ from property line
REAR = 25 from property line

7:3.9 Single-Family Residential Dwellings in Multi-family Districts

Single-family residential dwellings located in multi-family districts shall
have a minimum lot width of 30 feet and a side and rear setback of 5 feet.
Front setbacks are measured from the street right of way and are as
follows:; 20 feet on a residential street, 30 feet on a collector street, and 50
feet on an arterial street.

The applicant is requesting a Variance of 2.5 from the right side setback.



CB-22-22: Variance Considerations

Section 3:4.1 of the Greenville County Zoning Ordinance states

that a variance may be granted if the Board makes and explains the

following findings:

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to
the particular piece of property;

B. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the
vicinity;
C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the

particular piece of property would effectively prohibit or
unreasonably restrict the utilization of the property; and

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment
to adjacent property or to the public good, and the character of the
district will not be harmed by the granting of the variance.



C_B -22-22: Site Plan

e i

‘Note: .. Drainage & utility. ease-

qu'-gs

v

[ ennampr ROAD.

> 257.&

A B )
NBE =00 Note: Improvements on this -
NBZS mkaxp : lot are not in a flood hazard
- s LAare. area.
> ‘-33‘2: 2se~Er aTEA

)3 F_. S/

\

D Koee & Kaeen M. Kors
NEAR GBEENVILLE
| ScalE =40’
w - & 5 .

gt L, TESREE 0 i 10646
. s.c.
: 0 SEFTT IS86

T

,.ula"rhis is to bértlfy that on the 10th day of September, 1986, I survéyed_the property
shown on this plat, being known as lot 14" on plat of, WHITE OAK HILLS SUBCIVISION
““PHASE 1I-A and recorded in the RMC Office Greenville:County, S.C., in Plat Book "7-C"
=

©3at: Page 95; and that the property lines, walls-and buildings are as shown hereon, and
Tathat the walls and buildings located on said lot do not encroach or project on adja-

wicent street or property, and that no adjacent walls or buildings, encroach or project
on said premises, no power lines cros$s this proper

ty apgd no yisible encroachmen
except as shown hereon. : 'é’ / .

ments 5' either side of all side
wee 11 -& 10' on rear lot lines .
btherwise noted or shown.

-

. : g
- . - - -
. . R. B. Bruce, RLS #1952 =
3 ¢ * -
o N B 502 3 5 4
’ « PUR - . , . =
= cARoLINA” surveYING cowayy  Recordable Plat - - -
= eyl 112 Manly -St. T I
- S « Greenville, S.C.- 7 AR Y= : “aiy s
313 /z7- Rditeet = O




CB 22 10 Slte Plan Close Up




CB-22-22: Images Submitted by Applicant




CB-22-22: Images Submitted by Applicant

AR e
et ity

L U




CB-22-22: Zoning Map

/




CB-22-22

5004060106700}

500406‘2108900

¢

22

Boowsmoamo B00406010620 08|
| ¥ @ 5004060106300

W, v am g
B 004060105900 ¢ -l [ 5004060106500
" . B - 1‘

-
£

B0030205071106)

8

£

.




CB-22-22: Photos




CB-22-23
Applicant: Kathy Lee Kinloch for Alicia Octavia Hunter
Project Type: Variance
Address: 106 Howell Cir., Greenville, SC 29615
Zoning: R-20, Single-Family Residential

Posting: Confirmed 3/29/22



CB-22-23: Request

The property is located along Howell Cir. and Spring Forest Rd.
adjacent to the intersection of Howell Circle and Haywood Rd.

The applicant is requesting a variance of 3.7 feet from the required 20
foot front setback along Howell Circle for the construction of an addition
to the front of the existing house on site.



CB-22-23: Setback Requirements

Section 7:3, Table 7.3 — Setback/Height Requirements for the R-20
District;

FRONT = 20’ from edge of road R.O.W.
SIDES - 5’ from property line
REAR - 5’ from property line

The applicant is requesting a Variance of 3.7 feet from the required 20
foot front setback.



CB-22-23: Variance Considerations

Section 3:4.1 of the Greenville County Zoning Ordinance states

that a variance may be granted if the Board makes and explains the

following findings:

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to
the particular piece of property;

B. These conditions do not generally apply to other property in the
vicinity;
C. Because of the conditions, the application of the ordinance to the

particular piece of property would effectively prohibit or
unreasonably restrict the utilization of the property; and

D. The authorization of a variance will not be of substantial detriment
to adjacent property or to the public good, and the character of the
district will not be harmed by the granting of the variance.



CB-22-23: Site Plan

@42

Map
04200

N 67475~ =3

LT

PINATAx
#05430501,

e e e S——

o 30 .
OFEN TOR i
-:‘ i
STEVE . HAMBERIS' A !
PE BEE © 34 IPS 5,8
PIEl/TAX MAP
0543050104500 i

IPF 34" OPEN
TOP (BENT) &
607"

IBF 3/
OPEN TOP
(BENT)

SINGLE FAMLY
OWELLING

S AL

PIN/TAX MAP
#0545050104600

IFF 3747
CRIMP TP

IPS 5/8"
REEAR WITH
cap

IPF 3/4" |
GREN TOR |

LEGEND:

IPS RO Pl SET 0 RERAR B OWP )

1P HON PH FOAOND

G4 COHGRETE WonuNENT
HANDICAPFED PARKING. S04

FAMTARY SEWER WANHOLE
GTORM DRAIN MANHOLE

LOCATION MAP  NOT TO SCALE

TEREFHONE/CABLE PEDISTAL
BELL

! HE STATE TRAT TO THE BEST OF WY tE, | X
W T 'P"m"l' -y KL EDI NFOANATIGN AND BELET, THE SURVEY SHOW

CURE HLET
TRANSFORMER
CVERAZMD ELEETRIC, LN
CHES LNK FENCE
WEASURED

RECORA .
SOUTH CARGUINA STATE PLANE
QEED EOCK

PLAT

|
%TEHG}»&G&H mmitg{Boe

SOUARE: FOOTAGE

BLAT CABINET

LANE

FOINT COF COWMENCEWENT
“RIGHT=-

F—MaY
WO OR FORMERLY

SERE Lot

| LINE. TABLE
. LINE T LENGTH | BEARING
| L1 270 [ s F4%s3@0" W

HOTES:
1. THIS PROPERTY MAY S8E SUBECT 7O ADDITIOMAL ROAD RIGHTS
OF WAY AND UTILITY EASEMENTS.

2. BOUTH CAROLINA STATE PLANE COORDINATES DETERMINED
UTILIZING SCUTH CAROLINA- GEODETIC SURVEY RIAL TIME NETWORK,
3. IFF 5/6" REBAR WITH CAP INSCRIBED “CANNDM SURVEY".
;}«;"tzlsl_ FLAT REPRESZNTS & BOUMDARY SURVEY OF AM EXISTING

- L HEREIN WAS. WADE
REMENTS OF TH: RINBUW STAMDAADS WAHUAL FOR THE PRACTICE OF LAWD SURYEYMG [N
|IFED THEREM. -

=0 'nyaumemmm:mm;mm:utmmacmsmasw

STATE OF SOUTH CAROQLINA |CANNON-DAVENPORT

GREENVILLE COUNTY = | pmoURVEYING, INC.
NEAR CITY OF GREENVILLE Mm!;m‘f Dmm

GRAPHIC SCALE

a 15 a0 ] 20

( IN FEET )

1 igeh = 30 i RLE WILLLa C. " CaNNgy

WL 1 16116

. PR T
KATHY L. KINLOCH ot msmmmnieam]

CLINTON, 2 P2BRS25
CEE4Y 203-2624 (Celluler)
SURVEY FOR E-HALL CometamsonyRasl, ton

DEER HROOK
(T H
PARTY CHIEF WL
T

106 HOWELL CIRCLE A S PR T S
[0 WO p40095 |




CB-22-23: Site Plan Close-Up

DB 1663 @ 118

1 - L] =
PB BBB © 34 IPS 5/8 ~
PIN/TAX MAP REBAR WTH
0543050104500 AP ._
et € -
W L. ~ IPF 3/4" OPEN”
750.0% ToP (3ENT) ©

P8¢ :
SINGLE FAMILY T
DWELLING ! ,-
i :
_ PROPOSED |

18 FOUNDATION
MAP ___-_f-—:;\ g
14600 ;
{
{




CB-22-23: Zoning Map




CB-22-23: Aerial Map

1054304010080 0]

0107, "

(6] . X >
0543040100700 J

£750)

. 54 1) b
0543050104800
a8

| L &
- P

n
d




CB-22-23: Photos




End of Dockets

- Announcements/Requests by BZA Members
- Adjournment



	4. April 13, 2022 full signed minutes
	04_April-13-2022

